

Kiara Y. Rivera-Oyola

PERSONAL PROFILE

In 2014 I completed my undergraduate degree in General Biology from the Interamerican University of Puerto Rico. During my undergrad career, I was involved in community service, education, and research. I am a Palmer College of Chiropractic, FL campus graduate. I earned a doctorate degree in Chiropractic on June 15th, 2018. My desire to help others guided me towards pursuing this career.

ACADEMIC DEVELOPMENT

Thompson Technique - Term 174

Basic protocol

Dr. Michelle Gingras

Sports Elective - Term 173

Dr. Stephen Wooten

Dr. Michelle Gingras

Dr. Je'Ne Jordahl

Dr. Heather Bowyer

Brunch and Learn; Integrated Practice Conference hosted by Career Network Center – August 4, 2017

Dr. Mathew Jenkins

Palmer College of Chiropractic

Activator Methods - Term 172

Basic Protocol technique

Dr. Melissa Ferranti

Flexion Distraction Technique - Term 172

Protocols 1 and 2

Dr. Adam Sergent, Dr. Scott Self

Gonstead Advanced - Term 171

Dr. Steven Cuono

Instrumented Assisted Soft Tissue Mobilization - Term 164

Dr. John Lockenour

Motion Palpation Institute - 2015

Full Spine Analysis and Technique Seminar

Daytona Beach, FL

4th Symposium on Education, Environmental Interpretation and Research in Forests and Natural Areas of the Santa Ana Environmental Center

March 21, 2014 Rios Piedras, PR

Plasmids, Conjugation, and the Control of Dissemination of Antibiotic Resistance Conference

Dr. Fernando De La Cruz

November 7th, 2013 Rios Piedras, PR

Estuary Office of San Juan and Interamerican University of Puerto Rico 2012-2013
One year of water quality research. Prof. Ernesto Torres

ACADEMIC DEGREES

| | |
|-------------------------------|--|
| April 2015 - June 2018 | Palmer College of Chiropractic, Port Orange, FL Doctor of Chiropractic Degree, June 2018 Cum Laude |
| February 2011 - December 2014 | Interamerican University of Puerto Rico, Metro Campus Bachelor of General Biology |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

| | |
|--------------------------------|--|
| September 2018 - Present | Multi-Specialty Healthcare, Millsboro, DE Doctor of Chiropractic -Provide spinal and extra spinal mobilization using the latest in chiropractic techniques according to patient needs. -Provide physical therapy using passive modalities and rehabilitation exercises to patients. -Diagnostic imaging interpretation |
| April 2018 - May 2018 | Beyond Chiropractic, Altamonte Springs, FL Student intern pursuing preceptorship -Performance of every new patient exams and re-exams -X-ray taking and interpretation -Front desk tasks -Completed 297 hours of internship that included patient care and extra-curricular activities |
| September 2014 - March 2015 | Capex Financial, San Juan, Puerto Rico Administrative Assistant and Messenger -Assist the President and Vice President of Capex Financial with decision making, record management, and payments receivables. |
| November 2010 - September 2014 | The Customer Service Experts, Bayamon, Puerto Rico Guest Service Ambassador -Advertising and Sales associate -Administrative and marketing duties for Plaza Del Sol Mall -Provided copying and printing services as well as special needs equipment such as wheelchairs and strollers |

AWARDS/ACHIEVEMENTS

- Doctor of Chiropractic licensed in the state of Maryland with Physical Therapy Privileges
- Doctor of Chiropractic licensed in the state of Delaware with Physical Therapy Privileges
- CPR Certified
- Clinical Excellence Award Class 182, Palmer College of Chiropractic, Florida Campus
- Clinical Teaching Assistant for MOD 1D, Dr. Tara Chevront Term 181
- Palmer College of Chiropractic Dean's list Term 172
- Palmer College of Chiropractic Dean's list Term 171
- Palmer College of Chiropractic Dean's list Term 153
- Palmer College of Chiropractic Dean's list Term 152

CLUBS AND ORGANIATIONS

Member of the American Chiropractic Association
Palmer College of Chiropractic FL Sports Council
Interamerican University of Puerto Rico, Metro Campus: Student Association of Biology
Interamerican University of Puerto Rico, Metro Campus: Student Association of Chemistry
Interamerican University of Puerto Rico, Metro Campus: Center of Education, Conservation and Environmental Interpretation

COMMUNITY INVOLVMENT

- | | |
|---------------------------------|--|
| August 9 th , 2017 | US National Lifeguard Championship, Daytona Beach, FL -Provided chiropractic care for the event competitors due to my participation in the Sports Council |
| April 28 th , 2013 | Environmental Center Santa Ana, Bayamon, PR Endemic Migratory Birds Festival -Voluntary service and community education |
| October 27 th , 2013 | Environmental Center Santa Ana, Bayamon, PR Zunguruhe 2013: Migratory Birds Festival -Voluntary service and community education |
| August 2008-January 2009 | Veteran's Affair Caribbean Healthcare System -300 hours of voluntary service in the biomedical engineering section |